

Please email or call me (313-402-0354) if you have any questions.

Dave

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) [KoryznoE@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 1:16 PM
To: David Guastella
Subject: FW: R. Eric Cline

Dave

Below is Eric's contact information:

Ph: 517-373-2078

Cliner1@michigan.gov<mailto:Cliner1@michigan.gov>

[cid:image001.jpg@01CDD221.A329ED00]

Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov<mailto:KoryznoE@michigan.gov>

P Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 4:35 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Flint Supply Assessment 12-21-12
Attachments: 12-21-12 Flint Water Supply Assessment.pdf; Flint Supply Cost Comparison 12-21-12.xlsx

Importance: High

Received from TYJT.

-----Original Message-----

From: David Guastella [mailto:DGuastel@tyjt.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2012 9:21 AM
To: gambrose@cityofflint.com
Cc: Fraser, Roger (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury); ekurtz@cityofflint.com; George Karmo; Awni Qaqish
Subject: Flint Supply Assessment 12-21-12

Jerry

Per our discussion yesterday, please find attached our presentation information.

Dave